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“DISHONOR” OF THE “STATE OF MISSOURI”

 By 

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


COMES NOW, Denny Ray Hardin an “American Citizen”, not a “UNITED 

STATES CITIEN”, a free born member of the “American People” who dwells in 

the “Country” of “Missouri” 28 USC 297. Today, I am a “Bonded Slave” of the 

“STATE OF MISSOURI”, subject to unconstitutional imposter laws, created by 

the “MISSOURI BAR ASSOCIATION” to force the people to sir come, to their 

power to regulate the “Public”. The “STATE OF MISSOURI” has held me in 

“Bondage” as defined in 22 USC 7102 under the supervision of the “MISSOURI 

DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION” since August 18, 2006. This has been done in 

violation of the current 13th Amendment of the Constitution for the United States 

of America, that prohibits “slavery”.  The “Noble Class” of “Foreign Agents” 22 

USC 611 have created a system that allows “American Citizens” to be fined, 

prosecuted, incarcerated, enslaved or violated by any “MISSOURI BAR 

ASSOCIATION” member anytime they wish. This conduct is clear “Organized 

Crime” of “Conspiracy Against Rights” 18 USC 241, by all “Foreign Agents” 22 

USC 611, engaged in conspiracy to “enslave” all  “American Citizens”, to the 

unlawful authority of the “STATE OF MISSOURI” under the unlawful control of 

“Foreign Agents”. 

Background:

The “Crime” I committed was I said, “I will abolish this Court” (KANSAS 

CITY MUNICIPAL COURT) a right under Article 1, Section 3 of the Constitution of Missouri. The word “abolish” was changed by the “Foreign Agents” to “demolish” and thus fabricated the charge of threatening a court. Since this conviction, whereby “Foreign Agents” created the unfounded claim that I am a “violent criminal”.  I have been treated as such by all “Public Servants”, in Court, by my “Probation Officer”(Master), by police and before my Nation in “Public Records”. To defeat these fraudulent claims I will use “Truth” to “Discredit” my “Accusers”. It is my sincere hope, that by showing the “Truth” of this matter, Honorable Men will see the errors of their ways and take steps to remove all “imposter law” that allows “Slavery” by “Foreign Agents” in violation of the current 13th Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America. Their failure to act will establish their “Dishonor” before this Nation. By their Deeds let them be known. 

My True Crime:


Since 1991, when a private police force stole my girlfriend’s corvette claiming it was bought with drug money, when it was bought with an insurance settlement and the court went against all facts, all law and all evidence to give the car to the private corporation, I have been fighting corrupt government. This is my crime, I oppose all who violate our rights, our privileges and our immunities secured by the “Constitution of the United States of America”. My enemy, was unknown in the beginning, because I did not understand the magnitude of the problem. Today I see my enemy clearly as he truly exists among us. My enemy is “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 who have given their loyalty to the “BRITISH ATONED REGISTRY” (aka “BAR”).  I have been repeatedly thrown in jail for opposing the criminal conduct of my enemy, I have been through the school of hard knocks, and still stand today speaking the “truth” about my enemy. My enemy is present in all 50 States and controls most “Public Offices”. They have created the illusion that they are “Above the Law”. I know, “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”.  Today, I stand as a man of honor, dedicated to the morals, ethics and principles upon which this Nation was founded, to speak against my enemy for their crimes against the “American People”. When you help people, stop the injustices of the enemy, you set yourself up for their wrath. I am guilty of opposing the criminal conduct of “foreign agents” within my Nation. 

The “Conspiracy of Foreign Agents”:

I condemn all “BAR ASSOCIATIONS” and their membership as “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611  engaged in “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241, to “enslave” 18 USC 1581 the “American People” to the “CORPORATE STATE”. “PROBATION” is the “Bonding of a Slave” for a period of time, at the profit of  the “CORPORATE STATE”. My “Cusip No.” has been presented in the “Court’s Record” and has since been removed from the “Public Record”, clearly establishing, “I am a “Bonded Slave” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI” in violation of the current 13th Amendment. On June 11, 2009, I appeared as an honorable “slave” in the “Master’s” court where I was informed on August 14th I will go on trial for violation of my “Probation”. The following is what occurred at this hearing based upon my memory.

Criminal Complaint / Probation Violation:


Just before the hearing began, I was given a copy of my “Probation Violation”, by the “foreign agent” representing the “STATE OF MISSOURI”, that I was about to be arraigned on. Evidenced by attached “Exhibit 1”. 

Facts:  

1. The “Probation Violation” is unsigned. This is the “common practice” of “Foreign Agents” operating the “16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri” as evidenced by the “Court’s Record”. The “Probable Cause” for the original Warrant issued was not signed either, until the arraignment. 

2. The “witnesses” present have each signed the back stating this is the “Probation Violation” received in court, upon which I was arraigned.

Arraignment:


When I lawfully challenged the “Probation Violation” as “unsigned”, W. Stephen Nixon, said its ok we will get you a signed copy. Because all Defendants are lawfully entitled to a “True Copy” of a “Criminal Complaint” in the “Court’s File” we must assume the “Probation Violation” upon which I was arraigned is “unsigned”. Any attempt to produce a signed copy now, will constitute falsifying a “Public Record”. In this “Court of Record” RSMO 476.010, the evidence is established the “Probation Violation” is “unsigned”. This is the first violation of due process of law. The one Supreme Court of the United States of America has repeatedly held once due process of law is denied all jurisdiction ceases. 


Because I refuse to accept a “Foreign Agent” as “Counsel”, W. Stephen Nixon had prepared, in advance, a “WAIVER OF COUNSEL”. The “Foreign Agent” attempted to intimidate me to sign this document claiming I was facing 5 years in prison if my probation is revoked. This is the common threat of “Foreign Agents” to force us to accept an incompetent attorney and make ourselves “Wards of the Court” subject to their discretionary power. I signed this waiver “Exhibit 2”attached, after making the following lawful challenges.

A.   I lawfully challenged the document prepared by W. Stephen Nixon, because it 

       showed the “STATE OF MISSOURI” as “Plaintiff”. I challenged this under 

       the 11th Amendment stating that by allowing a “Foreign State” to act as 

       “Plaintiff” I was being denied due process of law to cross examination of my  

       accuser. I was told, that is just the way we do things around here by W.    

       Stephen Nixon.

Lawful Challenge:

I, Denny Ray Hardin, as an “American Citizen” lawfully challenge W. Stephen Nixon’s jurisdiction to allow a prosecution commenced in the name of a “foreign state”(STATE OF MISSOURI) to proceed in violation of the 11th Amendment. As an “American Citizen” I declare my 11th Amendment immunity to all cases commenced and prosecuted by foreign states. I lawfully challenge W. Stephen Nixon’s “jurisdiction” to allow this cause to proceed in violation of the 11th Amendment. 

B.     I lawfully challenged the signature line, because W. Stephen Nixon had 

         “Capitalized” my name (DENNY R. HARDIN), in an attempt to establish 

         me as a “Corporate Fiction” under his “jurisdiction”. By refusing to sign it as    

         a “Corporate Fiction”, I remained an “American Citizen”. This is evident 

         because “Exhibit 2” clearly shows I crossed out the “Corporate Fiction” and 

         wrote in my name correctly as “Denny R. Hardin”. With the signature the W. 

         Stephen Nixon stamp filed it in the case. 

Competency Test:

Because a person who chooses to represent himself must be evaluated by a judge for his competency, I was subjected to the following challenges:

Can you read and write? Based upon the Court File I can.

What is your educational background? 2 years of college, I didn’t tell him I am Phi Thetta Kappa and was on the “National Dean’s List” 2000. 

Have you taken any drugs in the last two days that might impair your ability to comprehend, understand and make decisions? I answer “No” after clarifying what he meant.

Have you under went any physiological treatment? I said no, then changed it to yes, I told W. Stephen Nixon, I has kicked a two year “Crack Addiction” and that was part of the treatment. He commended me on my ability to kick the addiction.

Recognized as “Competent American Citizen”:

Much to the dismay of W. Stephen Nixon, he could not trap me into giving him “jurisdiction” over me. By refusing to accept an attorney, I am “competent”, with all rights, all privileges and all immunities of an “American Citizen”. I am not a “Ward of the Court” subject to punishment for violations of “imposter laws” created by “foreign agents” to unlawfully “enslave” the “American People”. W. Stephen Nixon is now bound by his “Oath of Office” to protect my rights,  grant me due process of law and equal protection of law. John M. Torrence was faced with this responsibility and chose to violate it and his “Oath of Office”. Time will tell what W. Stephen Nixon does. 

Setting of a “Court of Record”:

I told W. Stephen Nixon, that we are in a “Court of Record” and he acknowledged it by saying this is a “Court of Record” there is the “transcriber”. I said good we will be proceeding by “Common Law”. This was countered, by W. Stephen Nixon, stating we have rules that we operate by in this court. To defeat all rules, codes and regulations, at this time I present the following lawful challenge. 

Lawful Challenge to all Rules, Codes and Regulations:

The one Supreme Court for the United States of America has determined, “All codes, rules and regulations are for government authorities only, not human/Creators in accordance with God’s laws. All codes, rules and regulations are unconstitutional and lacking due process…” Rodriques v. Ray Donavan (U.S. Department of Labor) 769 F. 2d 1344, 1348 (1985). 

Based upon this ruling, I, Denny R. Hardin declare in this “Court of Record” that I am immune to all codes, rules and regulations. Should W. Stephen Nixon attempt to utilized any rule, code or regulation against me, this action will constitute denial of due process of law and conspiracy against rights by him and the prosecutor, to deny me my right of immunity. This will constitute “Prosecutorial Misconduct”. 

“Setting of the Common Law”


I, Denny R. Hardin, declare the “Common Law” of this “Court of Record” will be the “Bible”, the “Constitution for the United States of America”, the “Constitution of Missouri”, the “Magna Carta” and the “Articles of Confederation”. Each of these are brought into this “Court of Record” as if it had been read entirely into the record and may be referred to as necessary. Based upon these “Principles” of law I will present common knowledge, common sense and common understanding in my “defense”. 

“Convicted of a Crime”

W. Stephen Nixon stated during this hearing, you do understand, you have been convicted of a crime. I answered I haven’t been convicted of a crime, there is no injury to person or damage to property. Common Law dictates to establish “Criminal Intent” there must be an injury to person or damage to property. 

Lawful Challenge to conviction

Since the “STATE OF MISSOURI” is “Plaintiff”, is the accuser and can not appear to offer any evidence that I have injured it. There is no lawfully admissible evidence that I committed any crime. Because a “CORPORATION” can not speak, can not write, can not contract and can not be represented by any “{Foreign Agent”, there is no lawful evidence of a crime. At this point I grew tired of the attack and demanded “Honest Business” from the judge under 18 USC 1346. 

Due process of law:

W. Stephen Nixon replied well you were found guilty by a jury after you were given due process of law. I replied I was not given due process of law, the court record clearly shows my right to subpoena was denied three times in this cause of action. I was not allowed witnesses in my favor, thus I was denied due process of law. I asked if I would be allowed to call witnesses in this case and W. Stephen Nixon said I would be. I asked if they would be forced to take the stand under the penalty of perjury. He said they would be. Time will tell. 

Setting of a trial date:

W. Stephen Nixon started to set the trial date for August 21st. But I informed him I would be off “Probation” on August 17th. He then scheduled it for August 14th at 9:00am. My friends said you should have kept your mouth shut and you would have been off probation. I said that would be dishonest, to be a “Sovereign” you must always tell the truth.  “Sovereign is as Sovereign does.” To be an honorable man you must act honorably in all formal situations. 

Community Service:

As we were concluding, the “Prosecutor” spoke for the first time saying that I must start my “Community Service”. I informed the judge that I had this conversation many times with my probation officer and refuse “Community Service” as “Forced Labor” in violation of  18 USC 1592.  

“Bonded Slave”

W. Stephen Nixon, refused to revoke my probation, refused to set a bond for me and sent me back to the “Department of Probation and Parole” until trial or he releases me from “Probation”. With this I left the court.

“Answer to Probation Violations”

As an “American Citizen”, I refuse to comply with any unlawful requirement made of me by any “foreign agent” of my government. Today in America, the “STATES” have created common practices to steal from the people for their profit fraudulent claiming to have the authority of law. They can not produce any “Common Law” to support their conduct and must utilize threats, intimidation and coercion to force the public to comply with their unlawful demands.

Conditions of Probation:

The conditions of my probation are clearly aimed at keeping me from helping others being violated by “Foreign Agents”. These “Foreign Agents” have established a monopoly on our courts and claim only they have a right to speak in our courts. They often use the “imposter law” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI” that says you must have a license to practice law. This “imposter law” is soundly defeated by the one Supreme Court of the United States of America when it determined, “And our decisions have made clear that a person faced with such an unconstitutional licensing law may ignore it and engage with impunity in the exercise of the right of free expression for which the law purports to require a license.” Shuttlesworth v. Birmingham (Alabama) 394 U.S. 147 (1969).

Fraudulent Claim of Violation:

Therefore, since they could not beat me with the licensing requirement, “foreign agents” conspired to keep me out of court for three years. This is clearly evident in Condition No. 10: “Defendant is to make no court filing on behalf of anybody other than himself and no court appearances on behalf of anybody other than himself in any courthouse.” This is clear denial of due process of law, of all people who wanted me to be their counsel in the past three years. So for three years, I have not walked into any courthouse, to file documents with any clerk of the court. Common knowledge dictates that to file a document you must take it to the clerk and have its stamped “Filed”. My “Probation” does not limit my ability to write the documents, it unlawfully limited my ability to file them. I have filed no document other than my own since August 18, 2006. All claims that I have filed a “Document” in court is “fraud” 18 USC 1001. Good thing the “Probation Violation” isn’t signed or it would be clear “perjury”. It clearly states, “I state that the facts contained in this document are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliefs.” 

Facts:

I created the document to show a debt had been paid by my private bank. I have not been to the Ray County Courthouse and did not “file” the “Judicial Notice”. The filing of this document was completed, by Melinda Sue Harrington, on behalf of her sister Teresa Senciboy. I have not been to one clerk’s office to file any document on behalf of anyone other than myself. Within my right to contract under Article I, Section 13 of the Constitution of Missouri, I have contracted with the “UPU” to deliver my documents to court, the judges then filed them into the cases. By the facts, law and evidence I have filed nothing. Any claim that I have will be lawfully changed as “perjury”.  

The following are the “common practices” of “foreign agents” from those they “bond into slavery” in violation of the 13th Amendment.   

Intervention Fees:

All the “American People” in “Bonded Slavery” are required by the “STATE OF MISSOURI” to pay “Intervention Fees”. For 2 years and 9 month I have been repeatedly threatened to pay these unlawful fees. This is done in clear “Extortion”, as a “Racketeering Activity” defined in 18 USC 1951, by threatening to violate my probation for failure to pay this “Extortion” money. I refuse to pay “Extortion Money” and am now violated for refusing to give into this “Organized Crime” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI”. This is done with malice, intent and knowledge to profit from the “Bonded Slaves” they created in violation of the 13th Amendment. Today many set in prison because they could not pay these fees. As an “American Citizen” I stand against the “Organized Crime”.

Community Service:

In the “STATE OF MISSOURI”, “Bonded Slaves” are often required to perform “forced labor” in violation of 18 USC 1592, that prohibits forced labor.  This labor is supplied to some “Corporation” of  “JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI” who charges to perform this “Forced Labor”. To complete this task, I was informed I would have to pay $85.00 to complete my responsibility to perform slave labor, as required by the judgment against me. I refuse to pay to be forced to perform “slave labor”, to be a “bonded Slave” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI” and lawfully challenge the requirement as unconstitutional in violation of the current 13th Amendment and in clear violation of 22 USC 7102 (2) as “coercion”. Threatening me with probation violations for failure to perform “Forced Labor”.

“Hardin is currently unemployed.”

This whole paragraph is clear fraud attempting to mislead the court to believe that I am engaged in some kind of “Fraud”. This fraudulent claim was made by Hope Peterson to the FBI who, with Kansas City S.W.A.T., conducted a search warrant (without probable cause or signed complaint) to steal my computers, my records, my money and robbed me of personal belongings. The FBI has since been charged with “Bank Robbery”18 USC 2113, in the United States District Court, where three judges refused to prosecute and have since been taken to the “JAG” in “Admiralty Jurisdiction” for “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4. The raid was unlawfully conducted on November 4, 2008 and since no violation of law has been made in connection with the operations of the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”. This accounts for the “Department of Public Affairs” from Washington DC and the “FBI” being present at the hearing of June 11, 2009.

Facts:

I, Denny Ray Hardin, have completed all documentation to become an “American Citizen” and  “Agent” of the “Principal” (DENNY RAY HARDIN). As a “Creditor/Principal” I have contracted with the “Secretary of the Treasury for the United States of America” to establish a “Bond Account” in the “FEDERAL RESERVE BANK” that allows me to pay off debts. I have created a lawful “Bond Account” of $601,000,000.00 from which I can pay off debts. I have written over 2400 “Bonded Promissory Notes” for an estimated $110,000,000.00. I employee 13 full time employees, with a weekly payroll of $6,000.00. Since September 2008, I have an estimated gross income of $240,000.00 at $100.00 per bond. This employment is not recognized by Hope Peterson, so I am unemployed. Regardless of her opinion, the fact is I am gainfully employed and her statement is “perjury” before this court. I operate this business under my right to contract, established by Article I, Section 13 of the Constitution of Missouri and 42 USC 1981. To date, the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”, “stands” in “honor” in “commerce”.

Judicial Notice of Federal Investigations: 18 USC 1512

While Hope Peterson claims that I am under investigation by the FBI for bank fraud 18 USC 1344, mail fraud 18 USC 1341 and wire fraud 18 USC 1343, if any of these were true I would be arrested. The FBI has been investigating since November 2008, the Postal Inspectors too, because I am acting within the law and paying all fees associated with my business, no “Criminal Complaint” has been filed against me. But a “Criminal Complaint” has been filed with “JAG” for “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 against the FBI. It has not been refused.  Concurrent with this investigation 140 plus financial institutions have been named as “Defendants” of a “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” filed with “JAG” and all government agencies that regulate commerce. The “President for the United States of America” has been served with lawful “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” for failing to enforce the law of commerce and prosecute those who have violated it. Should he fail, this matter will be presented to the “Hague Convention” in condemnation proceedings to remove the “Sovereign Nation Status” of the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA”. The “Comptroller of the Currency” has requested and received account information for all “National Banks” named as “Defendants” to investigate the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity”. Currently there are 140 plus Banks, Mortgage Companies and financial institutions under investigation by federal authorities based upon “Affidavits” filed by me. The “American Citizen” Denny Ray Hardin, is a “Witness” of a “Racketeering Investigation” who is lawfully protected by 18 USC 1512. Tampering with a “federal witness” is a serious crime. You are given “Judicial Notice” of tampering with a “Federal Witness” in this cause of action.

Personal Vendetta:

I believe this probation violation to be an intentional act to cause me harm, by Hope Peterson, who has tried to have me imprisoned in 2007 and failed. Tried to have me arrested by the FBI based upon her fraudulent claims, but failed.  And presents the fraudulent claims of this probation violation to create the impression that I am not employed and under her authority. Because every “Monthly Report” has been signed “under duress” since August 2006, I dispute all claims of contract with the “STATE OF MISSOURI” and no lawfully binding “contract” is present. I have challenged this case in all courts of appeals and been denied due process of law, in all of them. To date I have not been provided with any authority of law to hold me as a “Bonded Slave”. I have tried every due process of law I could think of and not one has been up held by any judge lawfully responsible to uphold them all. All “Foreign Agents” are united to maintain this unlawful restraint of the person of Denny Ray Hardin without authority of law. The “Court’s Record”, transcripts and orders, speak for themselves and is clear evidence of this “Conspiracy against rights”. W. Stephen Nixon has stated that he would read the entire “Case File”, if he does and is an honorable man, this case will be dismissed and I will be released from “Bonded Slavery”.

Lawful Challenge to this Cause of Action


I, Denny Ray Hardin, an “American Citizen” lawfully challenge this cause of action under the “Common Law Principal” of “Agency”. For “Agency” to be lawfully established the “Principal” must appear and state the “Agency” with the “Agent”. Because the “STATE OF MISSOURI” is a “Corporation” that can not speak, can not write, can not contract, it can not be represented in any court by any “Foreign Agent”. A “Foreign Agent” can not lawfully establish an “Agency”, this can only be done by the “Principal”. In this cause of action I lawfully demand my constitutional right under Article I, Section 18 of the Constitution of Missouri to face the witness against me, face to face, the “STATE OF MISSOURI”. Only when this right is upheld, can “Agents” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI” speak against me in this cause of action. All claims to speak for the “STATE OF MISSOURI” will be lawfully challenged as “Perjury”. By filing my “Act of State”, I established that “Denny Ray Hardin” is an “American Citizen” not subject to any Corporate jurisdiction. This case is barred by the 11th Amendment that prohibits all actions commenced and prosecuted by a “Foreign State” 22 USC 611. This cause has but one purpose to keep Denny Ray Hardin a “Bonded Slave” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI” and subject to its “IMPOSTER LAWS”. It has failed, because Denny Ray Hardin has learned the law that protects his lawful status of an “American Citizen” and is no longer subject to any corporate action.

SUMMATION


This case has but one purpose, to keep Denny Ray Hardin from practicing law in “JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI”. The judges (Foreign Agents) fear the Supreme Law of the Land and know they have no lawful authority by holding a “Public Office” in violation of the Original 13th Amendment, ratified in 1819 and present when the State of Missouri joined the union. When I walk into court I am feared because these judges know they can not justify violating the person I am assisting. I only come to court to stop an “injustice”. I only come to court if I believe based upon the facts, law and evidence that the action is wrong. Since 1991 I have dedicated myself to learning the law and helping others who do not possess my knowledge, this is my crime helping people defend against the unlawful attacks of “Foreign Agents”. With this case the judges are given an opportunity to look at themselves and what they are supporting the “BAR” and decide for themselves if their conduct is honorable. I have been fraudulent accused of being a threat to my government, when in fact I speak, write and contract with all the laws that support my government. Because I am wrongly considered a threat, nothing I have said has even been considered since 1991, “BAR POLICY” always dictated the outcome. With this case let there be a new beginning, where the people are given due process of law, the cases are determined by the facts, law and evidence presented and where all are equal under the law. Today, the “STATE OF MISSOURI” wins every time, the people know they lost before they ever come to court. This in itself is the “Dishonor” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI” for failure to provide due process of law in all Courts of Missouri. Either these courts will accept Denny Ray Hardin as an “American Citizen” who comes to court to present the facts, law and evidence, as a man of honor who speaks “truth”, or you can allow this confrontation to continue and I will be a thorn in your side from now on who lawfully challenges every unlawful act I see.    

Steps have been taken to assure due process of law is restored in this Nation. All Governors of all “States” have been lawfully noticed to “Abolish” their “BAR ASSOCIATIONS” for issuing “Titles of Nobility” in violation of Article I, Section 10 of the Constitution for the United States of America, or remove all “Foreign Agents” from all “Public Office” in compliance with the “Original 13th Amendment”. This is being done to remove the “Conflict of Interest” present in all courts by all judges, their oath as bar members and their “Oath of Office” as a “Public Servant”. One can not serve two masters, either a judge serves the “American People” or he serves “Foreign Powers”. Because he is paid as a “Public Servant” his “Oath of Office” is a lawfully binding contract to serve the “American People” and support our Constitutions. Otherwise he is but a “Foreign Agent” unlawfully holding one of our “Public Offices”.  A “Judge” is deemed to know the law and can only act with malice, intent and knowledge to violate it. Once he denies due process of law all his jurisdiction ceases, and all actions done are without authority of law and therefore criminal. I serve one master “God”, since the day I stood in my mom’s basement, weighing 87 lbs, and said, “God, I have tried everything in my power to kill myself, and you have chosen to keep me here. Show me why.” God has shown me the true blessings of life received by helping others. God has shown me that when I am helping others and doing the right thing, I like the man I see in the mirror every morning. When you live with morals, ethics and principles you live each day with honor.  As this person, I am accepted, respected, liked and joked with where ever I go, except court where I am hated, humiliated and violated. My reputation has spread all over this Nation, with half for me and the other half against me. My opposition stands without evidence that I have injured a person or caused damaged to property, they can prove no “crime”. This is why I am “hated” by them because they can not exercise power over me as an “American Citizen” who stands in “Honor” and “Competent” to present their crimes. I am given comfort everyday by my brother Jesus Christ who said, “If they hate you, remember they hated me too.” I will end this with the words of Thomas Jefferson, “When government fears the people you have liberty, when people fear their government you have tyranny.” 

RELIEF REQUESTED


In this common law, “Court of Record”, I have demanded the deposit of the patron. In modern terms, I demand the court file be given to me and I be released from “Bonded Slavery”. The “STATE OF MISSOURI” has no lawful authority to create a “Slave” in violation of the Original 13th Amendment of the Constitution of the United States of America and neither does any other “STATE”. Soon this “Insurrection” 10 USC 333 will be public knowledge, and our military will be asked to put it down. The time has come to establish “justice” in our courts and establish all are accountable to the law. I say, I am innocent, with clean hands, let all who claim injury come forward and given evidence against me. Let them be sworn under oath, give their testimony and be subject to cross examination as required by due process of law. If no crime is found, remove the chains of slavery that binds me and set me free. Or, W. Stephen Nixon stop this “Conspiracy against rights” and set me free. 

PRINCIPLES RELIED UPON

Maxims of Law:

“IN COMMERCE FOR A MATTER TO BE RESOLVED MUST BE EXPRESSED” Heb. 4:16; Phil 4:6; Eph. 6:19-21. Legal Maxim: “He who fails to assert his rights has none.” 

“ALL ARE EQUAL UNDER THE LAW” (God’s Law – Moral and Natural Law) Exodus 21:23-25; Lev 24: 17-21: Deut 1:17, 19:21, Mat. 22:36-40; Luke 10:17; Col 3:25. “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”

“IN COMMERCE TRUTH IS SOVEREIGN” 

Exodus 20:16; Ps. 117:2; John 8:32; II Cor. 13:8.Truth is sovereign – and the Sovereign tells only the truth. Your word is your bond.

“TRUTH IS EXPRESSED IN THE FORM OF AN AFFIDAVIT”

Lev. 5:4-5; Lev 6:3-5; Lev. 19:11-13; Num. 30:2;  Mat. 5:33; James 5:12.

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT STANDS AS TRUTH IN COMMERCE”

12  Pet. 1:25; Heb. 6:13-15. Claims made in your affidavit, if not rebutted, emerge as the truth of the matter. Legal Maxim: “He who does not deny, admits.”

“AN UNREBUTTED AFFIDAVIT BECOMES THE JUDGMENT IN COMMERCE” Heb. 6:16-17. There is nothing left to resolve.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth” is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin 
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Kansas City, MO, 16127

                                                                              (816)231-2258

CC. Byron Woehlecke, Foreign Agent

